
In the Matter of 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

) 
) 

Informed Catholic Citizens 
) MUR6137 
) 
) 

STATEMENT OF REASONS 
OF CHAIR CYNTHIA L. BAUERL Y AND 

COMMISSIONERS STEVEN T. WALTHER AND ELLEN L. WEINTRAUB 

This matter concerns an automated telephone call to almost 70,000 people that expressly 
advocated the election of John McCain and the defeat of Barack Obama in the 2008 presidential 
election. Informed Catholic Citizens ("ICC"), a Colorado-based 50l(c)(4) organization, paid for 
the call. On January 19, 2011, all six Commissioners voted to find1reason to believe that ICC 
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act: of 1971, as amended (the "Act") and Commission 
regulations by failing to report an independent expenditure for the call and by failing to inclade a 
full disclaimer. 1 However, based on the relatively small amount of money spent on the 
production and dissemination of the call, the Office of General Counsel ("OGC") subsequently 
recommended that the Commission exercise its prosecutorial discretion2 and take no further 
action other than sending a letter of caution to ICC about the Act's independent expenditure 
reporting and disclaimer requirements. We disagreed with OGC's recommendation to take no 

1 Chair Bauerly, Vice Chair Hunter, and Commissioners McGafm, Petersen, Walther and Weintraub voted to find 
reason to believe that ICC violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(c), 434(g), and 441d(a) and authorize an investigation. 
Certification in MUR 6137, dated January 24, 2011 ("Jan. 24 Cert."). Additionally, while the complainant alleged 
that ICC made prohibited corporate independent expenditures to pay for the call at issue in this matter, the 
Commission voted unanimously to find no reason to believe that ICC violated 2 U.S.C. § 44lb in light of the 
holding in Citizens Unitedv. FEC, ---U.S.---, 130 S.Ct. 876 (2010) (prohibition on corporate independent 
expenditures fol.Dld unconstitutional), which rendered this allegation moot. ld. Finally, the complainant also alleged 
that ICC should have registered and complied with certain other reporting requirements as a political committee. 
See 2 U.S.C. §§ 433, 434. The Commission was evenly divided u to whether to find reason to believe regarding 
thia mlegation. See Jan. 24 Cert. For tile rcasoDB set forth in the First Ocmm:nl Cdunsol 's R.epol't (BGCR), we vo1c'd 
to find reas~ to believe rogarding this allegation. Stte id.; FGCR nt 6-12. 

2 See Heckler v. Chaney, 470 U.S. 821 (1985). 
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further action, and instead voted to seek a statutory penalty of $7,500,3 as permitted under the 
Act. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(A).4 

Shortly before the 2008 election, ICC paid for an automated phone call that was placed to 
nearly 70,000 Colorado housoholds featuring Fr. Bill Caunndy, pastcm of Holy Family parish in 
Colorado Springs, Colorado (L'Ie "Carmody call"). The Carmody call .followed this script: 

Hello, this is Fr. Bill Carmody, Pastor of Holy Family parish in 
Colorado Springs. I'm calling on behalf of Informed Catholic Citizens 
about the importance of your vote in this election. 

Regardless of the spimting that some politicians have done, the Catholic 
Church's opposition to the evil of abortion has always been the same 
and is crystal clear. 

Why is it important iB this election? John McCain has a record of 
supporting life, but in the words of Denver Archbishop Charles Chaput, 
Barack Obama "is the most committed abortion-rights presidential 
candidate of either major party" in 35 years, and the Democratic Party 
platfonn adopted in Denver is "clearly anti-life." 

Tht..'l·e arc many important issnes to consider, but as Archbishop Chaput 
says, "every other human right deponda on the right to life." 

If yau have not already voted, I pray that you will search your 
conscience carefully and considclr all the information yoa deem 
important. And, then vote like life depended on it - because it does. 

This message is paid for by Informed Catholic Citizens. 

ICC Response ("Resp."), Ex. A-1. 

On January 19, 2011, th1~ Commission onunimously concluded that the Carmody call 
contained express advocacy and voted to find reason to believe that ICC violated the reporting 

3 The term "statutory penalty'' refers to a civil penalty at the statutcrily.-prescribed am6unt, which is indexed for 
inflation and is currently set at $7,500. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(A); Pub. L. 101-410, § S(a); 11 CFR 
§ 111.24(a)(1) (2009). 

4 The vote to support OGC's recommendation failed by a vote of 3-3. Vice Chair Hunter and Commissioners 
McGahn and Petersen voted to take no further action. We dissented. Certification in MUR 6137 (ICC), dated 
Octobet 21, 201 t. Subsequentiy, Chair Bauerly and Comntissioner Weiutranb voted to seek a statutoiy penalty, 
which failed by a vote of 3 to 2. Vice Chair Hunter and Commissioners McGahn and Petersen dissented. /d. While 
Commiesioner Walther could not be present for the vote, he would have supported a statutory penalty for the reasons 
set forth herein. 
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requirements in 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(c), 434(g) and 441d(a).5 The Commission also authorized a 
limited -additional investigation to ascertain the amount of money spent, timing and number of 
recipiatits fur the caH. During the investigatitu1, ICC produced au Ocmber 29, 2008 invoice 
indicating that tbe Cmnody call.eost $2,723.92 atld that the call had been made to 68,098 
redpicnts. 6 

ICC argued that the Carmody call was not subject to any reporting or disclaimer 
requirements because the call script does not contain express advocacy, as it lacks "specific 
words" calling for the election or defeat of a federal candidate. See ICC Respons.e at 4. We 
disagree. The call script compares McCain's (pro-life) and Obama 's (pro-choice) positions on 
abortion, and then directs the recipient to "vote like life depended on it- which it does." The 
message is clear. vote for McCain and not for Obama. In fact, the Carmody call's message 
bears a striking resemblance to the "vote pro:-life" message that the Suptentc Court confirmed 
was express advocacy in Massachusetts Citizens for Life v. FEC, 479 U.S. 238,248 (1986) 
("MCFL"). Therefore, aU six Commissioners agreed that the Carmody call contained express 
advocacy, should have been reported a.s an independent axpenditure, and required a full 
disclaimer under the Act. 7 

Having reached this consensus, we had hoped the Commission could have agreed on a 
civil penalty in this matter after the investigation revealed that ICC's message, which went 
unreported and contained only a partial disclaimer, reached so many voters. However, based on 
the Carmody call's low dollar value, OGC recommended no further action. See General Counsel 
Report #2 at 3-4. Nonetheless, the Act does not require penalties to be rigidly calculated basea 
on the runount ofmnne:y at issue. Ralher, th~ Act pmvidos that if the Conmtission believes a 
violation has been c:omn1itted, as part of a conciliation agreement, the violator may be required to 
pay a penalty that "does not exceed the greater of [the statutory penalty] or an amount equat to 
any contribution or expenditure involved." 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(A). Thus, the Commission 
has discretion through conciliation to seek a statutory penalty amount, notwithstanding the 
relatively low cost of a given expenditure. The exercise ofthis discretion should be based on the 
statutory guidelines, and the mitigating and aggravating· circumstances present in any given case. 

5 Although the Cannorly call script does contain a partial disclaimer, it does not state ICC's ''permar.ent street 
address, telephone number or World Wide Web address" or ''that the communication is not authorized by any 
candidate or candidate's committee" as required by the Act. See 2 U.S.C. § 441 d(a)(3); see also footnote 7 below. 

6 The parties' submissions appear to conflict about the exact date the call was transmitted, but there is no dispute that 
it took place witiun 20 days of, but more than 24 hoUJ"8 biElfore, the election. See 2 U.S.C. § 434(g)(l); see also 
footnote 7 below. 

7 The Act requires any person who is not a political committee and who makes independent expenditures of at least 
$250 in aggregate during a calendar year to comply with certain reporting requirements. See 2 U.S.C. § 434(c). In 
additiOH, e person making an independent expenditure in excess of S I 000 within 20 dKys of, but more than 24 houn; 
before~ an election must report the independent explltlditure with the Commissicm within 24 hours. See 2 U.S.C. § 
434(g)(l). Finally, the Act and Commission regulations also require all ''public communications" resulting from 
independent expenditures (including 500 or more identical calls) to contain disclaimers stating that the 
communications are not .authorized by any candidate or candidate committee and providing ciElntact information fur 
the person who paid for the communication. See 2 U.S.C. § 44ld(aX3); 11 C.P.R.§§ 100.26, 1'00.28, llO.ll(a). 

Pa&e 3 of4 



MUR 6137 (lnfonned Catholic Citizens) 
Statement of Reasons of Chair Bauerly and Commissioner Weintraub 

See Guidebook for Complainants and Respondents on the FEC Enforcement Process, at 1 S-16, 
December 2009. 

A statutory penalty is warranted here. Although the Carmody call may have been 
relatively inexpensive, it appell'S to have ~mched almost 70,000 recipients. Thus, while the cost 
was low, tile potential impact was substan:rial. And the message conveyed- that recipients 
should vote for McCain ov~ttt Obama- was exprus advocacy. In4ee.d, the call ~action iD this 
script is virtually identical to the message deemed to be express advocacy in MCFL. 8 

The civil penalties contemplated by the Act serve an important purpose- to provide an 
incentive for accurate and timely reporting and compliance with the other requirements of the 
Act and Commission regulations. Moreover, the disclosure and disclaimer provisio.w:: that ICC 
failed to fol!ow "help citizens make infonned choices in the polidcal marketplace." Citizens 
United v. FEC, --U.S.--, 130 S.Ct. 876, 914 (2009) (iatelmll quotations oolitted). 1l1e 
Commis~on should encourage compliance with these eore provisions of the Act. The 
Commission's failure to pursue any civil penalty risks sending t&a message that the Colm1'1iBsion 
does not tnke the Act's disclosw:e requirements seriously. That would be umortt.mate. 

tt/"VJ/JJ 
Date 

Dat~ ( 

~~~ 
Chair 

~JJdbfuJ 
Steven T. Walther 
Commissioner 

F/JI;n L. tJ~ 
Ellen L. Weintraub 
Commissioner 

1 Additionally. we DOte that ICC, led by a former member of Congress, appears to be a sophisticated organization 
that was, or should have been, aware of the Act's rcportiDg and disclaimer requirements. 

Page4of4 



l!CEIVED 
FEDERAL ELECTION 

COMMISSION 

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMisJtfBkJAN 21t PH 6: 19 

In the Matter of 

Informed Catholic Citizens 

) 
) MUR6137 
) 

CERTIFICATION 

CELA 

I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, recording secretary of the Federal Election Commission 

executive sessidm, .m hamby .Ufy tblt on .JanlS)' 19, 2fri 1, the Cmmniaimt toolctlle 

following acticms iu. the abave-captional matter: 

1. Failed on a vote of 1-S to: 

a. Find no reason to believe that Informed Catholic Citizens violated 2 U.S.C. § 44lb. 

b. Find reason to believe that lnfonned Catholic Citizens violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433 
•d 434 or, in.._ nltamati.ve, violai!Dd 2 U.S. C. § 434(c). 

c. Find lleaion to believe that Informed. Catholic CiDEcms virzi.atDd 2 U.S.C. § 434(g). 

d. Find reason to believe that Informed Catholic Citizens violated 2 U.S.C. § 44ld(a). 

e. Authorize the use of compulsory process as to the Respondent and all wi1nesses in 
this matter, including the issuance of appropriate intenogatories, document 
subpoenas, ·and deposition wbpoemss, u necesary. 

f. J\!'Pf'We dal: Fu.tualllld Lepl Analynis, lllllfiCCW!WencUd in ihe FilM Geiiidllll 
Cou:a~el's R.epqrt datecl JUDe 25, 2010, a amended to reftBC:t tbat the Beaupnz call 
is also express advoracy. 

g. ·Approve the appropriate letrer. 

Commissioner Weintraub voted affirmatively for the motion. Commissioners Bauerly, 

Hunter, McGahn D, Petersen and Walther dissented. 
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Certification for MUR. 6137 
January 19, 2011 

2. Failed on a vote of 3-3 to: 

Page2 

a. Find no reuon to believe that Infonned Catholic Citizens violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b. 

b. Find reason to believe that lnfonned Catholic CitizeDs violated 2 U.S. C. §§ 433 
a11.d 434 or, in the altmnative, violated 2 U.S.C.§434(c). 

c. Find reason to believe that Infonned Catholic Citizens violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(g). 

d. Find teuori to believe that Jnfonned Cathelic Citizens violated 2 U.S. C. § 441d(a). 

e. Authcmize tlte DR of campalsory pmC~~Ss a to ti~e bsponclent llld ull'mitnesses in 
this matter, including the issuance of appmpriate interrogatories, document 
subpocma. and dcpaaiticm subpoous, as necaa.aary. 

£ Approve the Factual and Legal Analysis, as recommended in the First General 
Counsel's llepott dated June 2S, 2010. 

g. Approve the z.ppmpriate letter. 

Commissioners Bauerly, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the motion. 

Commissioners Hunter, McGahn ll and Petersen dissented. 

3. Decided by a vote of6-0 to: 

a. Pind no reason to believe that Informed Catholic Citizens violated 2 U.S.C. § 44lb. 

b. Find reuun to believe that Informed Catholic Citizens violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(c). 

c. Find seasn to btliiwe tltld h1filnad C.ntb~tlic Citiz.- violatal2 U.S.C. § 434(g). 

d. Find s'ei&On to believe drat Iuform1ed Catbolic Citizaas vmlat.ad 2 U.S.C. § 44ld(a). 

e. Autheria the use of compnlsory process as to the R.espcmdant am1 all witnesses in 
this matter, including the issuance of appropriate interrogatories, document 
subpoenas, and deposition subpoenas, as necessary, but limit the investigation to 
ascertain the amount of money spent on the calls, the timing of the calls, and the 
number of calls. 

~~·the Pl£1llll ad Lesal A•al}Cllis, as rcvaaurra~aled fn the Fuclt a.-at 
Coulld's ltepert ~ Iu. 25, 2.01 0, Elbject to tho aps-opriate edits. 

g. Approve the appropriate letter. 
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Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGalm ll, Petersen, Walther and Weintraub voted 

affirmatively for the decision. 

Attest: 

di.w.~lJDil 
ate' Shawn Woodhead Werth 

Secretary and Clerlc: of the Con:unis 
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSI&EL A 

In the Matter of 

Informed Catholic Citizens 

) 
) MUR6137 
) 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Shelley E. Garr, recording secretary of the Federal Election Commission executive 

session, do hereby certify that on October 18, 2011, the Commission took the following actions 

in the above-captioned matter: 

1. On a pre.meeting tally, failed on a vote ofl-3 to: 

a. Take no further action. 

b. Approve the appropriate letter of caution to Infonned Catholic Citizens. 

c. Close the fue. 

Commissioners Hunter, McGahn ll, and Petersen voted affirmatively for the motion. 

Commissioners Bauerly, Walther, and Weintraub dissented. 

2. Failed on a vote of2-3 to: 

a. Proceed to pre-probable cause conciliation. 

b. Seek a statutory penalty. 

Commissioners Bauerly and Weintraub voted affinnatively for the motion. 

Commissioners Hunter, McGahn U, and Petersen dissented. Commissioner Walther did not vote. 
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'October 18, 2011 .... 

3. Decided by a vote of S-0 to: 

a. Close the file. 

b. Send a letter of caution. 

Page2 

Commissioners Bauerly, H1Dlter, McGahn D, Petersen, and Weintraub voted 

affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Walther did not vote. 

Attest: 

Deputy Secretary of the Commission 



, 
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

Mario D. Nicolais, Esq. 
Hackstaff Gessler, LLC 
1601 Blake Street, Suite 3 10 
Denver, Colorado 802Q2 

OCT 25 2011 

RE: MUR6137 
Informed Catholic Citizens 

Dear Mr. Nicolais: 

On December 3, 2008, the Federal Election Commission notified your client, Informed 
Catholic Citizens, ofo complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election 
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy ofthe complaint was forwarded to your 
client at that time. 

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the complaint, and information 
supplied by your client, the Commission, on January 19,2011, found that there is reason to 
believe Informed Catholic Citizens violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(c), 434(g), and 44ld(a), provisions 
of the Act. The Commission also found no reason to believe that Informed Catholic Citizens 
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b. On October 18,2011, the Commission closed its file in this matter. 

Based on the information befo11e lhe Commission, it appears that Informed Catholic 
Citizans may have violated the disclaimer and reporting previsim2s under 2 U.S.C. §§ 44ld{a), 
434{ c) and 434(g) by faiting to include a dir,claimer in its recorded telephone caUs and failing to 
file the required independent expenditure report. The Commission cautions Informed Catholic 
Citizens to take steps to ensure that its conduct is in compliance with the Act and the 
Commission regulations. 

Doc.uments related to t!te case will be placed on the public record withifl30 days. 
See StaterneRt of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement ofP,oHcy Regarding Placing First General 
Counsel's Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). 
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If you have any questions, please contact April J. Sands, the attorney assigned to this 
matter, at (202) 694-1650. 

Sincerely, 

_Mark Allen 
. Assistant General Counsel 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463 

Rebecca S. Kratz 
Freedom From Religion Foundation 
POBox 750 
MadiSOd, WI 53701 

Dear Ms. Kratz: 

OCT 27 2011 

RE:. MUR 6137 
Informed Catholic Citizens 

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the Federal Election Commission on 
November 25, 2008, concerning Informed Catholic Citizens. Based on that complaint, on 
January 19,2011, the Commission found that there was reason to believe Informed Catholic 
Citizens violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(c), 434(g), and 44ld(a), and that thm'e was no reason to 
believe Informed Catholic Citizens violated 2 U.S.C. § 441 b(a), provisions of the Federal 
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") and instituted an investigation of this 
matter. Also on that date, the Commission was equally divided on whether to find reason to 
believe that Informed Catholic Citizens violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433 and 434. The Factuai and 
Legal Analysis, which more fully explains the basis for the Commission's reason to believe and 
no reason to believe determinations, is enclosed. On 0Ctober_.l8, 2011, the Comm.ission closed 
the file in this matter. At the same time, the, Commission cautioned Informed Catholic Citizens 
to take steps to ensure test its conduct is in oompliance with the Act and the Commission 
regulations. A Statement of Reasons explaining the Commission's decision to close the file will 
be issued. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. 
See Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. 
Reg. 70426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement ofPolicy Regarding Placing First General Counsel's 
Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). 
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The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of 
this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8). If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 
694-1650. 

Sincerely, 

Enclosure 
Factual and Legal Analysis 
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RESPONDENTS: 

FEDERAL ELEcriON COMMISSION 

PACilJAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 

lnfonned Catholic Citizens 

I. GENERATION O:F MATI'ER 

MUR6l37 

This malta' was generated by a complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission by 

Rebecca Kratz. S. 2 u.s:c. § 4371(a)(l). 

U. fACTII.R S1JMMARY 

This matter coacems alleptions that lnfonnecl Catholic Citizens ('•ICC'), a Colorado­

based S01(c)(4) orpoizalian, violated various provisions of the Federal Electiou Campaign Act 

of 1971, as amended ("the Actj. Specifically, the complaint alleges that ICC made prohibited 

corporate expenditmes for a series of recorded telephone calls that constituted express advocacy, 

and may have been required to report the cost of the calis as independent expenditures. In its 

RSponse, ICC argues tbat the calls did not coatain exprCss advocacy, and therefon: the JI'OUP 

was not required to report any independent expenditures. Response at 3.' 

The eomplaint ide:ltifiw two n=cordal phone aalls ICC mme tO citizcms iD Colcndo in 

late ODtoilllr 2008.1 Ccmqrllliot at I. 1bl' 1aripil for the calli. providalilllCC'a ~ are as 

follows: 

"Carmody Call" 

Hello, this is Pr. Bill Carmody, Pastor of Holy Family parish in Colorado Springs. I'm 
calling on behalf oflnfonnecl Catholic Citizens about the importance of your vote in this 
election. 

Repnlless of the spiDniDg that some politicians have done, the Catholic Church's 
oppo&itltn to the evil of abortion •• al•ya been till same 8Ddl is arysta1 clc•. 

1 ICC•sllcspoDie sllla tbat the c:aUs wac delm:nd to members of tile public ill November 2008, just bef'o~e the 
elec:tioa. See Raspoasc EUibit A. 



~ 
Q) 
q' 
q' 

G 
tn 
q' 

q' 

0 
M 
.... 

1 
2 
3 
4 
s 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 

MUil6137 (Iatonnecl Catholic Citizeas) 
FIC1Ualaacl Legal ADalysis 
Pqe2ofl 

ID. 

Why is it important in this election? Jolm McCain has a record of supporting life, but in 
the w.ds Df Dmvw Alclidshop Cball. ChapUt, Blllllk o-. "is diD mOlt ec~nu:ldttd 
abottion-rijBts pajdential candidate ofllidu aajc.w party" Ia 35 yea~s, uiil the 
DoJnGcntie Party Platfcmt adoptud in Daavcr i1 11clearly and-life." 

There are many important issues to cousidcr, but as Archbishop Chaput says, ••every 
other human right depends on the risht to life." 

If yau haw not aJn:ady voted, I pray that JUU will search your conscience carefully and 
coDSider all the infonnation you deem important. And, then vote like life depended on 
it-..... it dbat 

'lbiJ; meamge .ia p1iB Cor by Infonned Catholic Qtizeus. 

"Beauprez Call" 

Hello, this is Bob Beauprez. And, no, I'm not one of those politicians calUng to tell you 
how to vote. You'll figure that out on your own. 

I know thlt limn: are a wllole host of iM11CS ,ou'll CODJider when decicfins for wflom ro 
vote, iael.tims who best tepuwents )IDUIT valua lllllat"' difficult is finding really honest 
information about the candidates and the iuuea most important to you -like the five non­
negotil!biM: •ICility oflnlmlm II&, ....._lutmoumlll BUIIl'iaJil, •tbryonic &tim· 
ce1112UUCh, ad hUIIllll c...._ · 

I recently l&:amecl thmugh the Solidarity IDititule at ecatholichub.not that Bob Schaft"er is 
In agreement with Catholic doctrine on all five of these issues while Mark UdaD is 
opposed to every single one. 

We're dB lnforJnecl Catholic Citizels. ml our cmly objecti\11: is to mab ae you have all 
the idlnuti011 JOU ..t to dlciie wito JUU'lll._ votblg fol· iu dais ulautiva. 'Ibmk you 
for iiatwidg. · 

ANALYSIS 

1be Commission: (1) finds no reuon to believe that ICC violated 2 U.S.C. § 44lb; 

36 (2) finds reason to beliewe that ~~·violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(c) by failing to disclose its 

37 independent expenditute; (3) finda n:ason to believe that ICC violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(g) by 

38 failing to file a 24-bour notice of its indepCndent expenditure; and (4) finds reason to believe that 

39 ICC violatecl2 U.S.C. § 441cl(a) by i8i1ing to include the required disclaimer. 

40 
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MUR.6137 (lnfonned Catholic Citizens) 
Faccual and Lepl Analyai& 
Pace 3 of I 

A. Corporate Expeadltures 

In Citi%eM United v. FEC, the Supreme Court struck down as unconstitutional the Act's 

prohibition on corporate financing of independent expenditures. See 130 S.Ct. 876,913 (2010). 

Thus, it is pennissible for corporations to use general treasury fimds for this purpose. 

Accordingly, the Couunission finds no n:asou to beReve that Infbmaecl Catholic Citizens violated 

2 U.S.C. § 441b by makins a prohibited caprate expenclitbro in COft...llectiOa with the IKOideil 

telephone calls. 

B. ladependeat Expeadlture Repordag 

Under the Act, every person other than a political committee who makes independent 

expenditures iD excess of $250 must file a report that discloses information on its expenditures 

and identify each person who made a contribution in excess of$200 for the purpose off:brthering 

an independeat expenditure. See 2 U.S.C. § 434(c). 'lbo Act defines an independent expenditure 

as any expenditu~ that expressly advocates the election or defeat of a clearly identified 

candidate and is not made in concert with a candidate, a political party committee, or their 

respective agents. 2 U.S.C. § 431(17). 

Under the CoDDDiuion's rcplations, 11 COIIIlDlUDi.Uon oontains expmas adV0811Dy wh• 

it uses phras10, campaip slogans, or individual words •twmch in context can have no other 

reasouable m-uq than to cmcauap tho olectian or defeat of one or mom cleuly identified 

caodidate(s),auch aa posters. bumper stickm, advertisements, etc. whi~h say •Nixon's the One, • 

•carter '76,' 'Reapn/Bush' or •Monclalel'" 11 C.F'.R. §100.22(a). The Supreme Court bas 

held tbat express advocacy also encomp111es communications that contain .. in effect an explicit 

directive" to vote for or against a candidate. MCFL, 419 U.S at 249. The fact that a message is 

'bulrginally less direct than 'Vote for Smith' does not change its essential nature." /d. ICC 
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argues that .. express advocacy'' must be read narrowly in accordance with the approach in 

Buclcley v. Yaleo, 424 U.S. 1 (1976). Response at 3. 

The CannoclyCall contains express advocacy under 11 C.F.R. § 100.22(a) consistent 

with Supreme Court and Commission precedent. This call is similar to the newsletter at issue in 

MCPL and the "Conscience" pamphlet in MUit 5634 (Siena Club). In MCFL, the Supreme 

Court found that a newsletter which listed candidates for state and federal office and icfentified 

their iasue ~tiom u ~~~~or opposiq i111um ~~ • ablri•1, •luna witla the ptm.. 

•-svmtYTHJNG YOU NP..BD TO Y~OW TO VOTB 2Jl.O-LlFB,'' UVOTB PRO-LIPB," Uld the 

diso!aimer •-ntis special election edition does not mpresent an cndorsemlllt of any panicular 

candidate," constituted express advocacy. MCFL. 479 U.S at 238. 1be Court reasoned tbal the 

newsletter "cannot be regarded as a mere di8C11S1rion of public issues tbat by their nature raise the 

names of certain politicians. Rather, it provides an explicit directive: vote for these (named) 

candidates." /d. 

In MUR 5634, the Commission found that the "Conscience" pamphlet, which compared 

Presidmt-Bush•s and Senator Kerry's environmental records ancl contained the pbrases 11LBT 

YOUR COliiJSCIBNCB BB YOUR GUJDE" mel "LET YDUD. VOTB BB YOUR VOICE' 

contaliaDd lllJHB advoDID)' lllder seccioa 1 OG.22(a) becaa. it provid.t .. ia e&"r.ct" aaplioii 

dim:stive to vote for tM C8DIIidlles whole positicms wen in IUICOM with the orpniept&m. S. 

MUil.5634 FactuallllCI Legal ADalysis at 4. 1be Qunmission found probable &:aUSe to believe 

that the Sierra Club violatecl2 U.S.C. § 44lb(a) based on the .. CoiiSCience" pamphlet and entered 

into a conciliatioa asreement with the orpdntion. See Certificatious dated July 19, 2006 and 

November 13, 2006. In the same matter, the omce of General Couasel recommended, and the 

Commission found, no reason to believe that the Sierra Club violatecl the Act in cmmection with 
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tluee other pamphlets. Two of the pamphlets did not contain express advocacy because a 

reasonable interpretation was that readms were simply being cliRcted to contact current federal 

officeholden. MUR 5634 First Gencnl Couosel's Report at S. A fourth pamphlet, "Dirt," 

which contained narratives comparing the environmental RCOnls ofP!aont Bush and Senator 

Kerry. did not contain expas advocacy because it was CODSistent with the Commission's voter 

guide JICIU)atmns mel encliUI881MI nabn tb obtaia additiCMallllfcmnation about the oanclidat• 

ftom other aoarceslldire dftcidiq Jbr wboaa till vote. ld. at 8. 

The CJIDDody Call uses the word "vote" tbree times. startin& in the tint sentence after the 

greeting. 1bc Carmody Call is express advocacy under section 1 00.22(a) because its sets out 

John McCain•s and Barack Obama's n:specdve positiODS on the subject of abortion and thea 

directs listeners to "vote like life depended on it- because it docs," which has no other 

reasonable meaning than to encourage the election of John McCain 8lld the defeat ofBarack 

Obama. This conclusion i• CODSistent with the Supreme Court's clecisioo in MCFL in that the 

Carmody Call's call to action to •-vote like life depended on it- because it does" is an 

unambiguous reference to John Mcca.,'s "reccrd of suppoftina life," providiBg -m effect" m 

apllcit tlreltive 10 vote for Jolm McCain and apinst Barack Obama. The CIUIIIOdy Call's call: 

to ll:tion bs alta· similar to that _in lbe MUR 5634 "Camoiem:e" paaphlet, I&LBT YOUR VOTB 

BE YOli& VOICB." 

Although the available iDfonnatilm doos not indiCide the cost or dissembtatiou. of the 

Carmody Call, a press account cited in the Complaint reprding the Beauprez Call stated that 

ICC .. blanket[ eel] the state with ncorded phone calls." Mite Riley, Beauprez Robo-Calls Target 

Udall on Values, Denver Post, October 23, 2008. ICC's nspo111e did not provide any 

information reptdins the cost or dissemination of the calls. The fact that the Cannody Call 
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1 concerned the Presidential election also suggests tbat a large number of calls were made, and 

2 past matters involving robocalls often involved costs well over 51,000. See MUR 6125 

3 (McClintock) (Campaign in California's 4ta Congressional District spent 57,799 for robocaJis in 

4 2008); MUR 5819 (U.S. Chamber of Commerce) (Chamber of Commerce spent 52,474 for 

S approximately 50,000 calls regarding the 2006 Senate race in Hawaii); MUR 5588 (Arizona 

6 Rapublica Party) (State party committwe sptl1! $41,626 Car arare-wide calls reavding the 2004 

7 Presidlntial election). 

8 Ia 11a, it~ that at least one of the ICC recorded calls- the Cannody Call-

9 contained express advocacy under 11 C.P.R.§ 100.22(a).2 See auo 11 C.P.R.§ 100.22(b) 

I 0 (express advocacy includes communications that contain an .. electoral podion" that is 

It 11unmistakable, uaambiguoua, and suggestive of only one meaning" and about which "reasonable 

12 minds could not differ as to whether "it encourages actions to elect or defeat" a candidate). 

13 Because the Cannody Call contained express advocacy and ICC likely spent over 5250 on the 

14 call, ICC was subject to the independent expeaditure reporting requirements ofsection434(c) of 

IS the ACt Accordingly, the Commission finds reason to believe that ICC violated 2 U.S.C. 

16 § 434(c). 

17 

1 Tbe BcaapJa Call pzaat~a clolcr judplaat. There are several c:luncterillicl of the Bel1lpllz CaD tbat bdq it 
close to the defiDitioD of aprea advocacy UDder II C.P.R. 1 100.22(b): lhe caD &cfe1eaw votiDB tine dDallld 
was made iD clale pmximity to tile electioD; it aef'elaal the CatboHc Cadi'• positiolls on five policy illucs aacl 
thm .... tbat IIJiob Scbatfer il ill........-wi1h CalboUc doctriae 011 all five ofdae lu1lll while Mark Udall II 
opposecl CD evay 1iq1e cme;• aad it iDdicates tlllt the lCC11 pal II to iDfbrm liltelleD CD aiel ill their VOiiD& decisioD. 
Tbil C1D be viewed U a clireclive CD vote for lhe unctidatl ia IJIICIIICDt witb Catbolic Doctrine. Bob Scllder. 
H011aa;, .. _ .. ....._..Call ce~~~tliulcoqJ..a..tlilll ~·Irian •JOiicyillllil, -IOHIIP ..-......a .,.the•D u idla*l ..._.. ahaut1ilp•itiou of the Clllliclates.aimill•· tallll MUJ. ss. 
IIJ)Ut' pM~~~r.kt, .tricb. t11D 0Daai11ior _ ... ._. -.n 111De m a wf• pide --11 C.P.R. 11!4A(eXSXi). 
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C. 24-Hour ladepeadeat Expeudlture Reportlag 

Under the Act, a penon that makes independent expenditures aggregating Sl,OOO or more 

after the 2cfl' day, but more than 24 hours, before the elate of an election must file a report 

descn"'bins the expenditures within 24 hours. 2 U.S.C. § 434(&)(1). 

ICC's actitity appars to date fiom November 2008; therefore, it is likely that the calls 

were made withia 20 d&71 of the election. It is also likely that ICC spent ev• $1.,000 in 

connection with tbl: Carmcdy Call. Aoconlingly, tllc ConunilsiOJil fmdl reaso11 to lleliava that 

Inmrmal Calholie Citans violatl=d 2 U.S.C. § 434(s) by failing to repa.wt the CQit of tiM: call u 

an indepeadent expenditmv. 

D. Required Dlselaiater. 

The Act requires that persons ma1dng disbursements for communications containing 

exp.s advocacy provide a disclaimer as specified in the statute and regulations. 2 U.S.C. 

I 441d. More specifically, communications that are not authorized by a candidate am required to 

clearly state the name and permanent street address, telephone number or World Wide Web 

adclras of the person who paid for me COiiUIIanication and stlltr: that tho communication was 11ot 

authaai8DCI by •1y tlllllliidlie ar lba culliiliate11CUJilliltee. 2 U.S.C. I Mlcl{aX3). 

The Cannody·Call requirala~diac:Wa= beGauu it CQidaimd npna alvacacy. It 

appears that the Carmody Call was sufficiently widespread to bave constituted 500 calls of an 

identical or substantially similar nab&& Sn .apa p. S-6. The Cannody Call did not contain the 

ibll required disclaimer, as it did not clearly state the address, telephone number, or website 

address of ICC and did not state tbat the eommunication was not authorized by any canclidate or 

candidate's committee. Accoldingly, the Commission finds reason to believe that Informed 
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1 Catholic Citizens violatecl2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) by failing to include the required disclaimer on a 

2 conununication containing expras advocacy. 
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